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UNITED STATES POSTAL SEAVICE 
•TS L °&fant P1u:a. SW 
Washington., CC 20280 

Mr. Kenneth Wilson July lS, 1981 
Administrative Aide, Clerk· Craft 
American Postal Workers Union, 

A.FL-CIC 
817 - 14th Street, N. w. 
Washington, D. C. 20005 

• 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

Re: M. Hamilton 
Van Nuys, CA 91409 
aac-sG-c 16194 _,-,o~ 

On June 2, 1981, we met with your representative to discuss 
the above-captioned. grievance at the fourth step of our 
contractual grievance procedure. 

The matters presented as well as the applicable contractual 
provisions have been reviewed and given careful 
consideration. 

The qµestion in this grievance is whether or .not an employee 
temporarily added to an LSM crew should be added to the 
bottom portion of the random crew listing. 

In our opinion, the M-16 Ea"ndbook is silent on bow to assign 
employees to the EDIT list that have one (1) day assignments 
to an LSM crew. When employe~s are assigned to an LSM crew 
for a short duration and are placed on the random EDIT list 
they should be assigned the next number at the bottom of the 
list. Bowever, the EDITS taken on the grievant for the cates 
in question will not be ~xpunged . from the records. As the 
method used did not adversely affect the EDITS. 

Please sign the attached co~y of this decision as your 
ack?owleagment of agreement to resolve this case • 

· .Sincerely, 

~.~w~ 
Samuel Williams . 
Labor Relations Department 

~~. 
neth Wilson 

ministrative Aide, Clerk 
aft 

erican ?ostal Worke=s Onion, 
AFL-CIO 
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